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Date 6/2012 Docket No o oAl X 2o = 2
1. From Division / Staff: Office Of Telecommunications/Toni Earnhart 3@ § o o)
2.0PR: | Toni Earnhart, TEL w O

3.0CR: | GCO

4. Sugaested Docket Title: | Request for cancellation of #&F8 Certificate of Necessity No. 7404 by Florida Multi-
r Pﬁgﬁ ; Media Services, Inc. d/b/a Florida Multi Media, effective December 31, 2012,

No (wgc"
b

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: B-1.F

6. Suggested Docket Mail List.

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company. | [ | Provided as an Attachment

Company Code, | Parties )
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): | Representatives (name and address):
TX420

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (match representatives to companies)
'Company Code, | Interested persons, if any,
 if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): | Representatives (name and address):

7. Check one: XI Supporting Documentation Attached | [ ] To be provided with Recommendation

Comments: Documentation Attached
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Toni Earnhart
s

From: sbruce <sbruce@gsiam.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 10:58 AM

To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: {BULK} RE: Florida Multi-Media Services, Inc. d/b/a Florida Multi Media
Importance: Low

Yes, Florida Multimedia Services, Inc accounts and equipment were sold effective 08/31/12 thus the company was
closed. If you have any further questions, please contact me at 352-244-0470 x 102.

Scott D. Bruce
Controller

From: Toni Earnhart [mailto; TEarnhar@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 10:03 AM

To: sbruce@flmultimedia.com
Subject: Florida Multi-Media Services, Inc. d/b/a Florida Multi Media
Importance: High

Mr. Bruce,

The FLPSC Fiscal Division sent me a copy of the above company’s 2012 RAF form with a note that states “Final Return
Company Closed 8/31/2012”.

Can you please confirm by responding to this email that Florida Multi-Media Services, inc. d/b/a Florida Multi Media is
requesting cancellation of its Certificate of Necessity No. 7404 effective December 31, 20127

With your confirmation email, | can submit a request for a voluntary cancellation docket to be opened by the
Commission Clerk on your behalf and process cancelling the certificate with a 2012 effective date.

Thank you,

Toni Joy Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Telecommunications

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone 850-413-6532

Fax 850-413-6533


mailto:sbruce@flmultimedia.com
mailto:mailto:TEarnhar@PSC.STATE.FL.US

10 AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHAKUES, THE KEGULATUK Y AdSESOMENT FEE KE1UKIN MUD 1 BE FILEL ON UK BEFUKE U1/3072013
Local Telephone Service Provider Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

Florida Public Service Commission FOR PSC USE ONLY
SRR Check #

STATUS: ool {See Filing Instructions on Back of Form) / O 5 q /
X Actual Return - {TX420-12-0-R : s O0. OO 603-001
—— Estimated Return . |Florida Multi Media ‘ 003001
—.— Amended Return 3600 N.W. 43rd Street, Suite B2~ | $ E

S ' Gainesville, FL. 32606-8134 $ P 06-03-001
PERIOD COVERED: . 004011

- 01/01/2012 TO 12/31/2012 ' DATE DEPOSIT k3 I

Ee U Sehar A ‘ ‘

Com A ) glzhg JAN 15 20132 8 7 Postmark Date [-/0-13 ’
pee ; Initials of Preparer ET1
S - Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed

] ona
(Name of Company) (Address) (City/State) (Zip)
L
TOTAL
LINE FLORIDA GROSS INTRASTATE
NO. OPERATING REVENUE REVENUE
1. Local Service Revenues s 13760 o $_1aG ﬁcﬁ
2. Network Access Revenues
3. Lang Dlstance Network Serv1ces Revenues
4, M:scellaneous Revenues - -
5.  TOTAL REVENUES | ' $ \aNL31.08 $ 1IN0
6. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies'"
7. NET INTRASTATE OPERATING REVENUE for Regulatory Assessment Fee Caleulation (Line 5 less Line 6) g 120 C3Y. 05
8. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 7 by 0.0016. If more than $600, enter amount. If less, enter $600.)% LOO - C
9. Penalty for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back)
10. Interest for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back)
11. Extension Payment Fee (see “4. Extension “ on back)
12. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE (Add lines 8 through 11) § GLO .o

(1) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see "2. Fees" on back).
(2) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $600 shall be
imposed as provided in Section 364.336, Florida Statutes.

1, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief
the above information is a true and correct statement. 1 am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a
false statement in wntmg with the intent to mislead a public servant in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the
second degree.

(Signature of Company Official) (Tltle) 2 ‘ {Date)
Telephone Number (333 2N 9% X Fax Number ()

(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name)
‘ F.E.L No.

PSC/RAD 159 (12/11)
Rule 254.0161, FA.C.




Conplete Name:

Mailing Name:
Company Code:

COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 01/16/2013 at 11:08:47 by TJE

Florida Multi-Media Services,

Florida Multi Media

TX420 FEID Number:

Inc. d/b/a Florida Multi Media

59-3619333

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2012 THROUGH 12/31/2012

Reg. Date:
Service:
Received:
Status:
Amended:
Frozen:

Payment Count:

05/10/2000

Inactive Date:

CLX - Competitive Local Exchange

Actual RAF Form
Satisfied

No

No

1 Payment Made to Date

Extension: No
Comments: No

Operating Rev: $127,634.09 Interstate Rev: $0.00
RAF Rate: 0.0016
Assessment Due Paid Owe

RAF $600.00 $600.00 $0.00
Penalty $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Interest 50.00 $0.00 $0.00
Extension Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total $600.00 $600.00 $0.00

Last modification was made on Tuesday, January 15, 2013 at 10:54 AM by Valorie Moore




